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Ms. Noeleen Keavey,

Programme Officer,

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,
EPA,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford.

27 September 2013 Your Ref: W0284 -01

Re: Waste licence application O’Toole Composting Limited at Ballintrane, Fenagh, Co.
Carlow.

Dear Ms. Keavey,

I received your correspondence of September 11" and note igparticular the non technical
summary of the EIS. I read the roads element of the reportéand don’t see the proposal as
posing a risk to the use of either the N80 national sg;oq;ﬂ?ary road or the serving local

road. I have no objection to this proposal. ézig\o*
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